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MEETING DATE: September 9, 2025 

 

TO: Board of Supervisors 

 

FROM: Shannan Moon, Sheriff-Coroner-Public Administrator 
 

SUBJECT: Resolution authorizing an Agreement with the County of Placer for booking 

and jail services at the Truckee Jail from July 1, 2025, to June 30, 2026, for 

a maximum reimbursement amount of $549,257. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the resolution 

 

FUNDING:  This is a revenue agreement and impacts the Sheriff’s Office Truckee budget in the 

amount of $549,257 for fiscal year 2025/26. Revenue has been included in the fiscal year 2025/26 

budget. This is not a mandatory service, but rather a cooperative service. 

 

BACKGROUND: The Nevada County Sheriff’s Office has provided personnel and facilities in 

Truckee for housing arrestees from the Lake Tahoe area for the Placer County Sheriff’s Office during 

the evening hours and on Friday through Sunday. We have been providing these services since 2001. 

Placer County retains transportation responsibilities, and we incur no medical costs for these 

arrestees. 

 

This is a mutually beneficial agreement and is another example of the cooperation that exists between 

our agencies.  The Agreement period is from July 1, 2025, to June 30, 2026 and includes 

reimbursement for these services in the amount $549,257. 
 
Initiated by:  Georgette Aronow 
Approved by: Shannan Moon 


